CHILI PLANNING BOARD
February 12,2008
A meeting of the Chili Planning Board was held on February 12,2008 at the Chili Town Hall,
3333 Chili Avenue, Rochester, New York 14624 at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order
by Chairperson James Martin.
PRESENT:

George Brinkwart, Karen Cox, John Hellaby, John Nowicki, Jim Powers
and Chairperson James Martin.

ALSO PRESENT:

Ken Hurley, Town Engineering Representative; Chris Karelus, Building
Department Manager; David Lindsay, Commissioner of Public
Works/Superintendent of Highways; Keith O'Toole, Assistant Counsel for
the Town; Pat Tindale, Conservation Board Representative; Fred Trott,
Traffic Safety Committee Representative.

Chairperson James Martin declared this to be a legally constituted meeting of the Chili Planning
Board. He explained the meeting's procedures and introduced the Board and front table. He
announced the fire safety exits.
JAMES MARTIN: Before we move into the formal part of the agenda, I have two small
administrative items. I have a letter from the Town Board of the Town of Chili indicating that
they are taking lead agency on the SEQR process for the rezoning of the Crestwood Children's
Center from Ag Conservation FPO to PID. We are an affected agency.
Does anybody on this Board have objection to the Town Board taking lead agency on
SEQR?
The Board indicated they had no problem with that.
JAMES MARTIN: The second thing, if anybody was present expecting that we would be
hearing the Target application tonight, it will not be heard. We have an e-mail from Betsy Brugg
from Fix, Spindelman, Brovitz and Goldman, who is their legal representative, indicating that
they want to be continued until the March 11th, 2008, Planning Board meeting. So there will be
no discussion of the Target application tonight. So anybody here that thought we would be doing
that, it will not be heard tonight.
OLD BUSINESS:

1.

Application of Wayne Morrison, owner; 2601 Scottsville Road, Scottsville, New York
14546 for preliminary subdivision approval of three lots (amended to two lots) to be
known as Morrison Subdivision at property located at 2601 Scottsville Road in A.C.,
FPO, FW zone.

MR. LUCAS: Good evening. My name is Tom Lucas. I'm here on behalf of Wayne
Morrison. I don't believe he is with -- oh, he is with us tonight. He is in the back row, if
anybody has any specific questions for him.
We last appeared before the Board in November to request preliminary and fmal
subdivision approval. As you stated, it was originally for three lots. We're now proposing two
lots. One existing home to remain on the remainder of the parcel, one new five-acre lot. Since
our last meeting we have removed the lot that was the cause of considerable concern regarding
drainage and construction in the flood plain. So I think that alleviates a lot of the concerns that
were brought up at the last meeting.
My client has provided the Town with proof of a second available address. He did have
electric service to a barn on the property, so there is a number available for him to utilize for
postal service and emergency services as far as an address is concerned.
JAMES MARTIN: DId that get supplied to the Town? Do we have any record of that,
Chris (Karelus)?
CHRIS KARELUS: Yes. He submitted -- Mr. Chairman, owner submitted a letter
regarding a second available service. The Town Assessor and the County have been dealing with
the address changeover, and again, when it comes to the side table, we'll recommend a condition
that is subject to approval.
JAMES MARTIN: There was an issue about a street address availability on the second lot.
Go ahead.
.
MR. LUCAS: We received comments from the Town Engineer dated February 8th. I will
briefly go over those.
They asked us to verify the 100-year flood boundary, which we checked again and
confirmed that it is the elevation shown on the plans that you have received. I believe they're
updated November 13th. In the revision block there. That is an accurate flood limit, based on
the FEMA mapping.
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land -- not that it has a lot to do with this one here, but in regards to agricultural land, and I think
it is just a point of interest for our Town personnel to take under advisement, that when we get to
updating the Master Plan, that the zoning in this district be looked at very carefully in regards to
the size of the lots that are being approved here. I think that is all I got.
GEORGE BRINKWART: Actually, I have another question to the side table, taking from
what John (Nowicki) said. What is our policy in regards to (inaudible) storage in the flood plain?
CHRIS KARELUS: Depends on the impact area. A lot depends on the overall amount of
fill that is impacted to the flood plain.
GEORGE BRINKWART: So we don't have anything in black and white that says ask if
you have X number, you have to provide X number of storage?
CHRIS KARELUS: No. It is an administrative review. It is based on, again, the volume,
and then what we do is also an extent to which it extends within the flood plain.
GEORGE BRINKWART: I have no problems with the proposal. No further questions.
JAMES MARTIN: Anything else from the Board?
CHRIS KARELUS: Just to reiterate, I would ask that a condition be placed on any
approval the Board would seek that the new project address be clearly defmed with the
Assessor's Office and the County, prior to plan, sign off by the Town so that we know that issue
is cleared up. And if there is any intent, what I heard from the owner tonight is that they do plan
on finding fill on the site. If any grading is going to expand beyond what IS shown in the plan,
those will have to be presented to us and potentially plans revisited to the Board if it impacts the
flood plain than is already further shown in the plan. Our advice is to try to fmd that balance on
site, but again, since we're dealing with primarily a site that is inundated with flood plain, any
additional filling or cuts or elevations would have to be independently permitted or a revised plan
shown to this Board. To keep it simple, if they showed an expansion of the pond, say, for
instance, that is on the property, to gain the fill that they need for the site, we can deal with them
in a fill permit with the Building Department. But any other further grading that is shown in the
plan will have to be brought back before this Board or a separate permit with the Town be issued.
JOHN NOWICKI: Well, again, I just want to make sure that everybody is aware of what is
on a fill permit. The enforcement of that fill permit is taken into consideration.
DAVID LINDSAY: We will be looking for the perk test data. If you can submit a copy of
that to our office, as well.
MR. LUCAS: In addition to what is on the plan?
DAVID LINDSAY: I don't find it on the plan.
MR. LUCAS: Anyways, we'll give it to you.
DAVID LINDSAY: Just to clarify the comment in regards to the swale, currently there is
no easement to the Town, so we would not be responsible for maintaining that. I would only be
interested in obtaining an easement if it was -- if there was a drainage issue, perhaps on the other
side of Scottsville Road, that cleaning of this swale was necessary to improve drainage through
that drainage course. I think that would be the west side of Scottsville Road. It is something we
could look into to see if there is an issue or a concern there. To ask for an easement.
JAMES MARTIN: What you are saying is they're in a drainage district, but we don't have
an easement to that swale?
DAVID LINDSAY: We do not.
PAT TINDALE: I will be the bad guy. Our Board is very much against this being in a
flood plain. 100 percent of the parcel is in a flood plain. Buildings, as such, may not be. We
understand the swale is in need of a good clean. It is using farmland that now will not be farmed,
but has been farmed up until the subdivision of the land went through.
And the fill permit bothers me, too. Two things. The storage, I haven't even thought of.
But depending on when you build it, that land -- I have seen it flood right up to Scottsville Road.
If it is m the spring and the soil is stored in piles, isn't that going to wash right back out to the
river? I mean, I'm no expert on this, but there is a lot ofthings.
And that swale, as I understand it, goes under Scottsville Road and carries water from the
other side of Scottsville Road, probably north to Morgan and down to almost to the Thruway.
These our are concerns, and if it goes through, which it looks like it probably will, the monitoring
of the fill permit, is there any monitoring of the permit? That's -- I would just like to make dam
sure -- it is going to affect somebody. Downstream, upstream, that water has to go somewhere.
Anyway, I just had to air -- that's our Board's feelings.
JAMES MARTIN: Thanklou.
JOHN NOWICKI: I woul just like to add, if you would keep in mind, the Board on this
particular application, that when the Master Plan gets updated and the committee is formed, these
Issues are sent off to them also. Thank you.
MR. LUCAS: I would like to add something just to address one of her concerns about the
flooding up to the road. There are portions of Mr. Morrison's property that do flood up to the
road. This particular portion that we are developing is not one of those areas. But there is reason
why people have seen it -- it does, in fact, do that.
James Martin made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be an unlisted
action with no significant environmental impact, and the Board all voted yes on the motion.
JAMES MARTIN: Obviously we share the same concerns that the Conservation Board
shares, but essentially the applicant has conformed to what we asked the applicant to do the first
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time it was brought before the Board.
James Martin discussed the proposed conditions with the Board.
DA VID LINDSAY: I'm not sure we're interested in obtaining an easement, but we are
interested in having the swale cleaned as a condition of the approval. It is my understanding that
there has been some work on the property that perhaps has caused some blockages within the
swale. And I would like to make it a condition of the approval that the swale be cleaned from the
culvert to the river, to the satisfaction of the Town.
KAREN COX: By the applicant?
DAVID LINDSAY: By the applicant.
JAMES MARTIN: Will that be under your supervision and inspection, David (Lindsay)?
DAVID LINDSAY: Yes.
James Martin further reviewed the proposed conditions with the Board.
DAVID LINDSAY: Can I add another condition to that? In regards to the easement, I'm
not sure that we want one, but I would like a provision should -- should, after my inspection and
a little bit of investigative work, we desire to have one, that it be provided. If necessary. If
requested by the Town Highway Department.
JAMES MARTIN: I'm sorry, I didn't hear that.
DAVID LINDSAY: If requested by the Commissioner of Public Works, that the applicant
provide an easement.
JAMES MARTIN: An easement?
DAVID LINDSAY: Yes, if requested. I'm looking for the option to either get it or not get
it. I'm looking for the option to either have it or not have it, based on the area that is going
through here.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay.
James Martin and David (Lindsay) Lindsay worked out the wording of the condition desired.
JAMES MARTIN: They have paid a fee for waiving final on this project. Any objections
to waiving [mal?
The Board indicated they had no problem waiving final.
DECISION:

Approved by a vote of 4 yes to 2 no (Karen Cox, John Nowicki) with the
following conditions:

1.

Pending Town Engineer approval

2.

Flood Plain development pre-application and certification statements will
need to be applied for prior to any site work or construction on Lot #2.

3.

Owner/applicant will need to have approval of a new project address for
the new building lot from Monroe County and the Town of Chili prior to
signoff of plat maps.

4.

Any additional cuts or fill from the approved plan must be approved by the
Building Department or brought back before this Board.

5.

At the option of the Commissioner of Public Works, the applicant may be
required to grant a drainage, maintenance, or conservation easement to the
Town covering areas from Scottsville Road to the Genesee River.

6.

The applicant shall, at their expense, clean out the swale mentioned on
conditions #5. The clean out shall be carried out under the supervision and
inspection of the Commissioner of Public Works.

7.

The applicant shall comply with all Monroe County Development Review
Committee comments.

Note: Final subdivision approval has been waived by the Planning Board.
PUBLIC HEARINGS:
1.

Application of Lifetime Assistance, c/o Buckingham Properties, 1 S. Washington Street,
Rochester, New York 14614 for conditional use permit to allow office space with
warehouse use at property located at 465 Paul Road in L.I. w/ADATOD & FPO zone.

Aaron Malbone and Larry Glazer were present to represent the application.
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MR. MALBONE: Good evening. My name is Aaron Malbone here representing
Buckingham Properties. I'm a project manager with the company. A-A-R-O-N
M-A-L-B-O-N-E.
JAMES MARTIN: Are there any diagrams or floor plans you would like to put up?
MR. MALBONE: I didn't bring any additional.
JAMES MARTIN: Essentially, what we're attempting to do tonight is to basically you-we have a non-conforming use we have on our hands that we need to bring into compliance.
Under our zoning code for LI, I believe that, you know, that the warehousing of records and
things like that is permitted under the ADATOD designation. I know there is some office
utilization Lifetime Assistance has in conjunction with the warehousing of the records over there.
So essentially, under our code 115-17 Limited Industrial District, I don't think there is any -- any
issues around the conditional use to bring this into compliance, all right, for Lifetime Assistance.
So anyhow, I will go to the Board at this time.
KAREN COX: Are you using this for records storage and office space?
MR. MALBONE: Yes.
CHRIS KARELUS: I just ask -- they have been a long-lived good neighbor to the Town.
If you do grant conditional use, that maybe look at the extent of which we can extend them that
courtesy. Again, this is just simply an expansion of their office space.
COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE: None.
James Martin made a motion to close the public hearing, and John Nowicki seconded the motion.
The Board was unanimously in favor of the motion to close the public hearing.
The Public Hearing portion of this application was closed at this time.
James Martin made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be an unlisted
action with no significant environmental impact, and the Board all voted yes on the motion.
JAMES MARTIN: Any indication how much longer Lifetime Assistance will be utilizing
the facility at this time?
MR. MALBONE: I'm not sure how long the lease is, but at least three to five years.
MR. GLAZER: Good evening. My name is Larry Glazer. I'm one of the owners of 465
Paul Road. The lease for the expansion space is five years.
JAMES MARTIN: Five years.
MR. GLAZER: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: So a five-year period. Okay.
DECISION:
2.

Unanimously approved by a vote of 6 yes for a period of five years with no
other conditions.

Application of Stephen Carozza, owner; P.O. Box 126, Pittsford, New York 14534 for
renewal of conditional use permit to allow a paving and landscaping business at property
located at 271 Paul Road in L.I. & FPO zone.

Stephen Carozza was present to represent the application.
MR. CAROZZA: Good evening. I'm Steve Carozza. I would just like to -- I would just
like to go ahead and renew the conditional use permit that I had before, everything staying the
same.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay. As far as the site itself, I go by there quite frequently.
Generally it is in very good condition, as far as, you know, the maintenance of the site, all your
equipment is stored back behind the fence.
However, on occasion, I have noted something that may not be exactly related to your
business being stored on site, okay. It could be a recreational vehicle. I have seen things in there
that may not be directly related to your business activity. And I think we -- we're going to
probably put that down as a condition, there will not be anything allowed other than your
business equipment to be stored on the site, okay, if we move ahead with this.
nM POWERS: Your landscaping business, what other materials might you store on that
property? Mulch or stone, or what?
MR. CAROZZA: Correct. Mulch, stone, topsoil.
nM POWERS: Okay. That's all, Jim (Martm).
JOHN HELLABY: Again, I guess not to beat the thing to death, but on your original
drawing it shows the mulch piles for stone and whatnot. I noticed a Blazer back there. There's a
car back there. I couldn't get close enough to see if they actually had license plates on them, but
that is part of the issue. If they're not licensed, they ~ot to go. Okay? That's all.
JOHN NOWICKI: Those two conditions, unlicensed vehicles, and also the (inaudible).
JAMES MARTIN: Yes. I think, again, it has been pointed out by Mr. Karelus, seasonal
removal of any stored outdoor materials is, you know,certainly required. And I think you're
pretty much in compliance with that.
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COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE: None.
James Martin made a motion to close the public hearing, and John Nowicki seconded the motion.
The Board was unanimously in favor of the motion to close the public hearing.
The Public Hearing portion of this application was closed at this time.
James Martin made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be an unlisted
action with no significant environmental impact, and the Board all voted yes on the motion.
James Martin reviewed the proposed conditions with the Board.
The Board discussed a proposed time period. The consensus of the Board was three years.
DECISION:

3.

Unanimously approved by a vote of 6 yes with the following conditions:
1.

Approved for a period of three years.

2.

All previous conditions remain in effect.

3.

Outdoor storage of anything not associated with the paving and landscape
business is not permitted.

Application of William Zamiara, Zeke's Enterprises, owner; 895 Beahan Road,
Rochester, New York 14624 for recommendation to rezone approximately 1 acre
from L.I. to L.I. wiADATOD at property located at 795 Beahan Road.

Matt Sincola and William Zamiara were present to represent the application.
MR. ZAMIARA: Good evening.
JAMES MARTIN: Good evening.
MR. SINACOLA: Good evening. My name is Matt Sinacola with Passero Associates this
evening.
There was a discussion off the record.
MR. SINACOLA: Tonight we are approaching the Planning Board, as the notice
indicates, requesting that we gain approval for the Overlay District, Airport Overlay District for
this parcel so that it will bring the operation that is proposed by Mr. Zamiara into compliance so
he can run his snowplowing business.
The Board did review this before. We had a number of issues we talked about, activities
on site, as well as the conditions, the history of the site, its appearance. We have tried to
illustrate some improvements partly as a result of the feedback we had from the Conservation
Board. I didn't hear anything back from that Board after we sent these plans to the Town. I'm
assuming that means that they are satisfied with what we're showing.
Urn, that's about it. Primarily the activities will be internal to the building. The intentions
are to dress it up a little bit on the outside, and if there is any other questions, we would be glad
to try to answer them.
JAMES MARTIN: The road going in there is one gigantic pothole. I'm assuming
seasonally it must get repaired somehow.
MR. ZAMIARA: We're not sure who owns it.
KAREN COX: That came up at the last meeting.
JAMES MARTIN: Yes. We talked about it at the last meeting.
MR. SINACOLA: Yes, the problem is that -- I will speak loud.
There is a -- Jonathan Drive is only a part of what is the existing apron of stone that
everyone is now driving over. The size of the vehicles necessary to run the operations in back
has sort of torn things up quite a bit. I think, Bill (Zamiara), you made an effort this past season
to spread some crushed stone and -MR. ZAMIARA: Millings.
MR. SINACOLA: -- millings in the front of your building to try to correct that to some
extent.
Have you had any conversations with the neighbors?
MR. ZAMIARA: They all think we're doing a great job over there. Just keep spending my
money there.
MR. SINACOLA: Now, we did talk about including an easement parallel with Jonathan
Drive in an effort to perhaps bring some legal access to that throat, because the -- Jonathan Drive
is fairly narrow. Of course, the truck traffic that is now using that entryway, the physical
entryway would not be able to use what is available as far as Jonathan Drive is concerned. So we
did -- we have indicated on there from a preliminary standpoint to provide a IS-foot easement
running parallel with Jonathan Drive, and if the Board -- I'm assuming would probably want to
make that a condition of approval, we could grant that or Bill (Zamiara) can grant that to the
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operators in the back. And that at least would provide a legal access easement that's a little wider
and more practical for serving those back lots.
JAMES MARTIN: Well, basically, you know, since we're here for a rezone
recommendation, I -- how many site plan issues we really, you know, deal with tonight are very
limited in scope. I guess I will go to the Board at this time.
JIM POWERS: They have covered their bases pretty good the last time they were in here.
You do not have any outside storage?
MR. ZAMIARA: None. One dumpster. We have a dumpster. That's it.
JIM POWERS: The other day I went by and there was a tractor-trailer, I think, backed into
that loading dock.
MR. ZAMIARA: Yes.
JIM POWERS: Was that there for some specific reason?
MR. ZAMIARA: We're unloading it. There is shelving inside of it.
JIM POWERS: Your salt you will store inside?
MR. ZAMIARA: Salt is inside the building at all times.
KAREN COX: You will be looking for -- needing more millings?
MR. ZAMIARA: Yes. Do you have any?
KAREN COX: I will keep that in mind. I deal with contractors who are looking for places
to get rid of that, too.
MR. ZAMIARA: Friend of mine wants some, too, Tony Perrotta.
JOHN HELLABY: Curiosity question more than anything. I went by there this morning.
I believe I saw a 4-by-8 "for-lease" sign in the front yard. What is that all about?
MR. ZAMIARA: That has been there since we had it.
JOHN HELLABY: Just haven't gotten around to taking it down?
MR. ZAMIARA: Yes.
JOHN NOWICKI: I'm just referring to the December 13th letter. Has this gone into a
drainage district?
MR. SINACOLA: The application was made. I believe the Town Board acted on that.
I -- we didn't receive the written notice, however, from their action. I was going to -- I think the
minutes were going to be approved the next day or two and we would be copied in
thereafterwards (sic).
JAMES MARTIN: I don't have a record of it, of the Town Board action, but I believe the
application was made.
MR. SINACOLA: Yes. We did make the application. My understanding, it was
approved. I don't have the written notice.
JOHN NOWICKI: No problems with the Fire Marshal? He is all set?
Chris Karelus nodded his head indicating there were no problems.
GEORGE BRINKWART: I know we're trying to narrow our scope here, because we're
just doing a rezone. What do you propose on the maintenance for Jonathan Drive then? What
are you proposing? How is this going to wash out in the future does everyone think?
MR. ZAMIARA: I will fix my section, but I won't do everybody's. The part we own we'll
blacktop in the spring.
GEORGE BRINKWART: Do we know who owns that right-of-way between the two
parcels?
CHRIS KARELUS: I think, ifI could, the understanding was, Mr. Zamiara, that the main
access point you were going to resurface?
MR. ZAMIARA: Yes.
CHRIS KARELUS: And your portion, so the throat, we see the access cut offthe road, to
the point where it fans back to Mr. Zamiara's property, that entire portion ofthe driveway he was
going to take care of maintenance on. The balance of it is County property.
GEORGE BRINKWART: It is the County's property.
CHRIS KARELUS: It is County property. What we asked the owner to do he is doing
within his parcel and the common point of access -- I -- if I could, I will draw it on the plans so
the Town can see. It is this section here (indicating), Bill (Zamiara). So the main access point
-- this point right here (indicating), this would be the only thing you would be responsible to get
in operating condition.
MR. ZAMIARA: How far back from the road do you want us to go?
CHRIS KARELUS: Just to where it breaks back to your property. That will get repaired.
Mr. Zamiara is correct. The balance of the County's property, he has no rights to be on.
But within the limits of his property, he will maintain and bring it up to a better condition.
GEORGE BRINKWART: I understand that. It just seems if he repairs the portion that he
has indicated in the proposed easement, then the folks that go back there will probably just go on
his property.
KAREN COX: But he has a legal way of keeping them off.
CHRIS KARELUS: George (Brinkwart), the legality of it is he is providing them a cross
access. He is doing what the Town -- what was asked of him.
GEORGE BRINKWART: I guess my point of view question is, why don't we ask the
County to do some upkeep on their access?
KEITH O'TOOLE: You can always ask.
KAREN COX: You can only ask.
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GEORGE BRINKWART: I'm sympathizing with the applicant. I don't think he should
carry the entire burden for fixing that. It probably ought to be fixed and probably the people that
own it should share that.
KAREN COX: Maybe the Town could send a letter to the County, just say -- just indicate
it is in disrepair and it has come to, you know -- the Planning Board is concerned there isn't any
way we can compel the applicant to do any more than we're asking him. Whether the County
will even pay attention to a letter like that is your guess.
CHRIS KARELUS: I would be happy to write a letter to the County to ask them if they're
interested, but I think what the applicant has done, he has satisfied what the Town has requested
of him.
GEORGE BRINKWART: I agree.
JOHN NOWICKI: Would you mind sending a copy ofthat to our County Legislator?
CHRIS KARELUS: Sure.
KAREN COX: That is definitely a good PC.
PAT TINDALE: We approved landscaping previously.
COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE: None.
James Martin made a motion to close the public hearing, and John Nowicki seconded the motion.
The Board was unanimously in favor of the motion to close the public hearing.
The Public Hearing portion of this application was closed at this time.
DECISION:

The Planning Board, by a unanimously vote of6 yes, recommends approval of the
rezoning request. Specifically that the property at 795 Beahan Road be
rezoned from L.I. (Limited Industrial) to L.I. wiADATOD (Limited Industrial
with Airport Development Area Transportation Overlay District). The Planning
Board recommends that the Town Board act as lead agency for the SEQR review.
The Town Board will be notified ofthe Planning Board's decision by copy of the
decision letter. Applicant must now petition the Town Board, through the Town
Clerk's Office, to set a public hearing before the Town Board on this rezoning
application.

4.

Application of Don & Lisa Pappa, 83 Eastview Commons Road, Rochester, New York
14624, property owner: Kyle Phillips; for resubdivision approval of Lot #2 of the
Phillips Subdivision into two lots at property located at 371 Morgan Road in A.C. zone.

Steve Pum, Don and Lisa Pappa and Kyle Phillips were present to represent the application.
MR. PUM: Good evening. Steve Pum with Avery Engineering. Before I get started, does
anybody need a short SEQR form?
JAMES MARTIN: No, not that I know of. I have one in my packet.
MR. PUM: Tongue in cheek.
I'm here representing our client, Don and Lisa Pappa. We're also here tonight for
subdivision approval of 371 Morgan Road. The existing parcel is owned by Kyle Phillips, who
is also here with us tonight.
The proposed property would be located on the northeast comer of the existing property,
which can be seen on the left-hand side of the map. It is highlighted in ~reen.
The existing property is located within the Agricultural Conservation zoning district. The
proposed property will remain in that same district. Therefore, no zoning change is required.
One of the permitted uses within this district is a single-family residential household, which
is what the client looks to build on the property.
Out of the original pieces of property, which is 74.03 -- .03 acres, the proposed parcels
would be 10.07, which is larger than the 5 acres required for a minimum lot size.
We have also provided a concept side plan which can be used purely for additional
information and for the review of the subdivision plan which can be seen on the right-hand side.
On the site plan we have provided the distance of all of the proposed lot lines to the
proposed house. The house is 439 feet away from the north lot line fulfilling the 100-foot front
setback. It is 168 away from the south lot line, filling a 50-foot rear setback. It is also 88 feet
away from the east property line and 513 feet away from the west property line, fulfilling the
50-foot side setback.
Again, this plan is a concept, and just to go over some more basic information for what the
client is proposing.
But to go a little bit more in depth with it, the proposed 14-foot driveway would T off of
Morgan Road and at that point, the SIght distance is greater than 400 feet in both directions. This
fulfills the necessary sight distance for a 40-mile per hour road.
The driveway would then go up an eight percent slope to the house where there would also
be a turnaround.
Percolation tests have already been completed and the septic field would be a conventional
system. The site would also have public water, electric, telephone and TV.
Obviously there would be no environmental changes to the site by simply subdividing it,
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but with the proposal of a single-family house to be built on site, it is important to look at these
factors so we can design it appropriately. The site is located within the southwest Agricultural
District. In the past it has been used for a pasture for cattle. But over the past few years, it has
become vacant.
The home is also atop a knoll. Therefore, it is anticipated that the construction will
negatively impact any future use ofthe pasture ifthe client looks to use it in the future.
In terms of archeology, the site is on the fringe of an archaeological sensitive area. Areas
where known artifacts have been discovered are in wetlands much further to the north. That can
also be seen within the SEQR pamphlet.
Also, the minimal disturbance of the building, um, of a house is not to pose any threat to
cultural resources. Also, it is believed that there are wetlands on the site. I have colored those in
blue. Although the area has not been delineated, we believe that these are federal wetlands. But
it is important to note that the proposed driveway is over 100 feet away from the wetlands, and
no work will be within 75 feet of it.
Also, with the proper erosion control measures being utilized on site, which we do look to
propose, there will be no impact to these wetlands. Saying this, unless there is anything else my
client would like to say, we'll be more than happy to address any comments or questions you may
have for us.
GEORGE BRINKWART: You just mentioned that there was a 40-mile-an-hour zone in
there. You have got 55-mile-an-hour listed on your plans.
MR. PUM: On which, the subdivision or the site?
GEORGE BRINKWART: The proposed site there.
MR. PUM: I apologize. That must be a mistake we'll have to correct.
GEORGE BRINKWART: It is definitely 40 miles an hour.
MR. PHILLIPS : Yes. I can confirm that.
GEORGE BRINKWART: You said you did percolation holes and deep hole?
MR. PUM: Yes.
GEORGE BRINKWART: What kind of data did you get from that?
MR. PUM: The soil is good. There is a little bit of drainage during the wet periods of the
year. We'll utilize a trench drain to help move any water around.
GEORGE BRINKWART: Passing perks?
MR. PUM: Yes. Passing perks and it will be a conventional system.
GEORGE BRINKWART: I know this is just a conceptual site plan to illustrate what
you're going to do here, but do you have any idea what the area of disturbance will be?
MR. PUM: We're hoping it will be under an acre, if not right around that number. More
important, I'm just concerned that they might run out of gas on that driveway.
(Laughter. )
KAREN COX: Heck with that. Running the utilities back there will be expensive.
JAMES MARTIN: That's an interesting site.
MR. PUM: Yes, it is.
JAMES MARTIN: The topography is interesting.
MR. PUM: It's very unique and a beautiful site, as well.
JOHN HELLABY: Kids will be tobogganing down the hill.
JAMES MARTIN: On the archaeological sensitivity, basically you're certifying that you
feel it is minimal?
MR. PUM: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: No impact?
MR. PUM: Correct.
JAMES MARTIN: You haven't had any correspondence with the New York State Parks-MR.PUM: No.
JAMES MARTIN: -- Recreation and Historical Preservation on that?
MR. PUM: No, we have not.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay. I just -- you know, for the record, basically you're certifying
that, all right? So if anything does happen, you know, you certified it that -- the Town hasn't -JOHN NOWICKI: You're addressing the point made in County Comments?
JAMES MARTIN: Yes, the County Comments.
JOHN NOWICKI: You reviewed County Comments?
MR. PUM: I did see them briefly.
JOHN NOWICKI: For the record, you want it a little stronger than that. So we make it a
condition that County Comments are adhered to.
MR. PUM: Could you repeat that?
JOHN NOWICKI: We'll make it a condition that County Comments are adhered to for
approval.
MR. PUM: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: Basically, you know, they have done the same thing. I mean they took
a look at the map just like you did. And basically it says a review of the New York State
archeological site map indicates that project site is located with an archeologically sensitive area.
It is suggested that recommendations be sought from New York State OPARC regarding
potential impacts on historic and archeological resources in the development area.
You know, so I guess it is basically up to you what you want to do about that, okay? I
know you're doing full testing and all that can be an expensive process. So if there is confidence
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on your part there is going to be no impact, fme. It is your name and stamp on the approval.
MR. PUM: Yes, both Kip (Finley) -- Kip Finley and I from Avery feel it is okay.
JAMES MARTIN: So as a condition, John (Nowicki), I think they're certifying it is
minimal impact.
JOHN NOWICKI: Yes, but as far as their complying with County Comments -JAMES MARTIN: I will put down applicant-JOHN NOWICKI: -- we generally ask them to comply with the County Comments.
JAMES MARTIN: Applicant shall comply with the County Comments.
JOHN NOWICKI: Keeps us covered.
CHRIS KARELUS: Mr. Chairman, County DRC comments received, I guess -- to review
them briefly with you, one of the comments the Building Department is going to ask is on the site
plan and the subdivision, that all wetlands of record be shown on the property. State as well as
Federal wetlands are indicated on the record maps. County Comments that are brought to the
Town's attention, that they're aware these exist on the site, so we have to require that these be on
the maps as we file them.
JAMES MARTIN: So you want all wetlands delineated and shown on the plats?
CHRIS KARELUS: Have to be shown on the subdivision and the site plans.
Reference from the County Comments were also made to the fact that the property included
in this project's proposal is included in an agricultural district. The Town should be satisfied no
adverse impact to adjacent farmland is associated with the project. The applicant has submitted
the Ag Data Statement. Notification has been made to adjacent residences within 500 feet of the
residence regarding this project's proposal. Just to bring that to the Board's attention.
DEC also indicated that there is a stream corridor throughout the project site that is going
to be indicated as minimal as an intermittent stream or as major as something that carries
perennial waters. We ask that that stream also be shown on the project site's subdivision, and if it
impacts the site plan.
County notes that those riparian corridors, the edge conditions of those streams be
protected. That is also in the comment from them.
County DOT has made a comment with respect to sight distance for the future access to
this lot, um, noting that trees and brush has to be removed and maintained so they can provide
adequate sight distance in both directions left and right once they do cut that curb or -- or cut the
driveway on the State road -- County road, excuse me.
Corps of Engineers also brought to our attention if any impact is made to those wetland
areas, what's called a water quality certification is required. It is an impact analysis from the
Corps. Again, that will be by the engineer's evaluation on the project.
If this project is going to require a SPDES permit that disturbs better than an acre, like
Member Powers indicated, we ask that a condition of this approval state that this site plan is
going to have to go through an administrative site plan review and approval and we'll make sure
whatever permits need to get enforced at that point will get enforced.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay. So those are all included in the DRC comments?
CHRIS KAREL US: Yes. There are numerous other comments. The other comment that I
would like to see brought to the plan, just clarification, I know the site plan and subdivision, the
lot numbers don't -- don't -- they're off. Site plan says one lot number. They just have to
coordinate their two plans.
JAMES MARTIN: So you want them to -- what is the right words on that?
CHRIS KAREL US: They just mislabeled the lot on the plan. They just have to clearly
state the lot they're showing on the site plan.
PAT TINDALE: Chris (Karelus) covered all of my wetland concerns, but again, I don't
like to see agricultural land being built on, but the topography of this particular site is not
conducive to farming or (inaudible) farming for sure. I just wanted to make sure (inaudible)
wasn't on the first plan, but letting you off the hook. No problem.
JAMES MARTIN: Would have been a tough parcel to plow.
JOHN HELLABY: I have one real quick question. What is with this sliver, pie-shaped
piece of property?
JAMES MARTIN: Actually, that comes off of -- if you look at the Ag Data Statement,
that comes off of the Shef -- is it Sheffer? Actually, it's a little piece of that.
JOHN HELLABY: Turnaround?
JAMES MARTIN: Sheffer doesn't go across the Thruway. This is coming from the other
side of Sheffer.
JOHN HELLABY: Oh, it is on the other side of the Thruway. All right. I get you.
JAMES MARTIN: The map on the Ag Data Statement shows that.
COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE:
James Martin made a motion to close the public hearing, and Karen Cox seconded the motion.
The Board members were unanimously in favor of closing the public hearing.
The Public Hearing portion of this application was closed at this time.
James Martin made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be an unlisted
action with no significant environmental impact, and the Board all voted yes on the motion.
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JOHN NOWICKI: On the comments here, interoffice comments, Chris Karelus'
comments, C, urn, 4, C. Is that taken care of? Do you feel comfortable with that, that we have
handled that all right?
CHRIS KAREL US: Yes. They certified to us that will handle it.
JOHN NOWICKI: Okay. That's all I need.
JAMES MARTIN: Basically, David (Lindsay), you didn't have enough information to
comment on this very much. Do you want it contingent on Town Engineer approval?
DAVID LINDSAY: Yes. I didn't have the plan that Chris (Karelus) had here. I didn't
have the luxury oflooking at it. It may have been misplaced in our office, but yes, I would like it
contingent on our approval.
JAMES MARTIN: I will include that.
James Martin discussed the proposed conditions with the Board.
DECISION:

5.

Unanimously approved by a vote of6 yes with the following conditions:
1.

The applicant shall comply with all Monroe County Development Review
Committee comments.

2.

Pending Town Engineer approval.

3.

Applicant shall amend site plan map to correct mislabeled lots.

4.

Avery Engineering has certified that there is no threat to
cultural/archeological resources as a result of construction on this site.

Application of University of Rochester, 601 Elmwood Avenue, Box 278943, Rochester,
New York 14642 for preliminary site plan approval to install an off-campus parking
facility including three buildings at property located at 1420 Scottsville Road in G.!. zone.

Greg Nearpass, Tom Fromberger and Mark Schwartz were present to represent the application.
MR. NEARPASS: Good evening, Mr. Chairman, Members of the Board, side panel. My
name is Greg Nearpass, an attorney with Nixon, Peabody. Also here with me tonight is Tom
Fromberger, civil engineer from MRB, as well as Mark Schwartz from the University of
Rochester here on behalf of the University of Rochester.
I just want to take a couple of minutes to ~o over some ofthe project details, explain the-go over the context of the importance of the project to the Board, discuss some of the approvals
process to date and then go over some of the site plan issues regarding the proposed project and
hopefully answer any questions that the Board may have.
Now, the University of Rochester, as you know, is the region's largest employer and is in
the process of updating its Master Plan with particular focus on the medical center.
This year, the U ofR anticipates beginning construction on what is known as the CTSB
Building, the Clinical Translation and Science Building, a proposed four-story building,
approximately 150,000 square feet, that is projected to add apyroximately 300 skilled jobs in the
health care/bi-technology field. So as a result of expansion like the CTSB Building, the
University is in need of parking facilities.
Now, obviously the long-term goal is to provide a permanent on-site parking solution.
However, there is the immediate temporary need for an off-site parking facility. So accordingly,
we -- the University submitted to the Town in July of 2007 for an incentive zoning plan for a
temporary off-site parking facility located off of Scottsville Road, and it is comprised of three
parcels of property, the main one being what was formerly the Logan's Party House property and
then adjacent parcels of property owned by RG&E and National Grid.
We appeared in front of the Town Board at their meetings in August and October. The
Town Board referred the incentive zoning plan to this Board and this Board in November
reviewed the concept plan for the project as well as the incentives and amenities and
recommended that the Town continue its review of the incentive zoning plan and also did not
object to the Town Board assuming lead agency status for purposes of SEQR review.
Thereafter, in December the Town Board issued a SEQR negative declaration and
approved the incentive zoning plan. The incentive zoning plan was subject to approval of the
[mal site plan by this Board, and that's why we're here tonight for both preliminary and final site
plan approval.
Now, what we have shown here on the plans and what has also been submitted to the
Board and to the side table as well, the [mal site plan designs for the project. I just want to touch
upon a couple of -- a couple of issues regarding the site plan and then I can tum it over to the
Board for any questions.
The first is regarding the roadway improvements, and I just want to note for the record to
the Board that all of the roadway improvements that were shown to the Town Board as part of
the incentive zoning process are incorporated on the final design. And that includes the widening
of Scottsville Road and the restriping and adding tum lanes to the Scottsville Road/Old Beahan
Road intersection as well as the Scottsville Road/Paul Road intersection. So those -- all of the
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improvements that we previously displayed to the Town are incorporated into the fmal design.
The second issue is regarding the fencing. Um, the University agreed as part of the
incentive zoning process to provide some form of decorative fencing along the front road of
Scottsville Road, and the details weren't completely finalized with the Town Board at the time,
and that is why part of that was left, you know, subject to the Planning Board approval ofthe site
plan. Now, what we have shown are two different fencing options for the Planning Board's
consideration. And they should be on the -- I believe on the end pages of the packet that was
submitted. First is a cedar split-rail fence, and the second design is a wrought iron fence with
brick stanchions placed along, framing the entrance and then in towards the middle, and then on
the ends, on each end of the property. And both designs we feel are keeping in spirit with the
intent of the decorative fences as part of the incentive zoning process, and we would leave that
up to the Planning Board on what it feels would be appropriate and adequate for the site.
The last issue I just wanted to raise for consideration tonight is regarding the number of
parking spaces. Now, originally, when we submitted our concept plan to the Town Board, we
showed approximately 672 parking spaces.
Now, as the project evolved, and -- and this was based on some aerial overlays of the site
on what we thought the lot sizes were, and before we did preliminary surveying of the property.
Now we have lost quite a few parking spaces. We're down to about 585 parking spaces.
So almost 100 fewer spaces than what we had previously had in our concept plan. That is based
on a couple of reasons. Number one, after we did the surveying of the property, the actual size of
all of the parcels together was a little smaller than what was anticipated. We lost about
approximately 1.3 acres there.
There is also some of the increased on-site interior landscaping that we're doing as well
that -- that caused us to lose a few spaces, as well as some buffering from -- there are some
existing transmission towers on the RGE property and the National Grid property. So we did
some additional buffering around those towers. So when you add that, all of those things
together, and there is also, I should mention, um, the adjacent property -- I will just point to it, it
is easier, right here (indicating). It has a 20-foot easement from National Grid to use this, I -- I
believe they use it for access to get around their building. So we factored that in, as well, is
where we have lost all of the parking spaces. So we are down to about 585 parking spaces.
Now, the -- the -- the Town's zoning code allows the Planning Board, as part of the site
plan process, to modify the size of the parking spaces upon good -- a reasonable showing. And
what we would request is that the Planning Board would allow us to reduce the size of the
parking spaces to -- the Town requires 9 1/2 by 19 feet. We would request that it be reduced to 8
1/2 by 18 feet, which is the University's internal standard parking size, and by doing so, it would
allow us to recapture some, but not all of the parking that we originally were anticipating. It
would allow us to recapture approximately 70 parking spaces, which puts the -- which would put
the fmal total up to about 655 parking spaces, which IS still approximately -- or exactly 17 fewer
spaces than what was previously proposed to the Town. I would be happy to address any
comments
KEITH O'TOOLE: I have a question. What section of the Town Code authorizes the
Planning Board to unilaterally reduce the size of parking spaces?
MR. NEARPASS: I can't quote you the section, about I can show it to you right now. It is
right here (indicating).
GEORGE BRINKWART: What section was that?
MR. NEARPASS: It was Section 115-33(G)2.
JAMES MARTIN: Do you concur?
CHRIS KARELUS: The understanding with that code is based on -- excuse me, David
(Lindsay) can speak to it, too. ASHTO has design standards based on the drive aisle and the
parking aisle alignment, so what we have here is a 90-degree situation. Our drive aisle and
parking spaces are 90 degrees from one another. The Planning Board's leverage with that section
ofthe code is ifthat parking aisle were to go to a 22 1/2 or 45-degree angle, that parking lot -that aisle -- that space, width and depth change. So what ASHTO'S standards giving you the
leverage to do is to fluctuate that design -- correct me if I am wrong, David (Lindsay), that space
minimum lot -- or excuse me, minimum width and depth based on the angle of the space to the
drive aisle. It doesn't give us the leverage to go and say by a 90-degree parking aisle, we can
plus or minus it as needed.
KAREN COX: The problem is, it doesn't really -GEORGE BRINKWART: The language is pretty vague.
KAREN COX: It calls out the traffic engineering handbook, not ASHTO.
MR. FROMBERGER: Nor does it refer to directional or angle of the parking.
KAREN COX: It's vague.
DAVID LINDSAY: What are you proposing, a 9-foot?
MR. NEARPASS: 8 1/2 by 18.
DAVID LINDSAY: I think in the past we have allowed reduced size, but only gone down
for 9-foot size for perpendicular parking spot.
JAMES MARTIN: I can remember we approved, I think, a 9-foot. I don't think we have
ever gone to 8 1/2.
KAREN COX: We have gone to 9.
MR. FROMBERGER: As a point of reference, we are doing the project -- in the village -just to do a point of reference, we're doing a project in the Village of Pittsford and their standard
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parking space is actually 8 by 18, which is also -JAMES MARTIN: What are the drive aisle widths?
MR. FROMBERGER: I believe they're 22 or 24, same -- same requirement.
JAMES MARTIN: What are you proposing?
MR. FROMBERGER: We're proposm~ 8 1/2 by 18.
JAMES MARTIN: But what are the drive aisles?
MR. FROMBERGER: The drive aisles are 22 and 24. They range on the plan right now.
KEITH O'TOOLE: As I understand it, one usually doesn't go that small because cars keep
getting bigger and bigger. It's the Hummer effect.
JOHN NOWICKI: Maybe we make it a condition that we only have a certain size car go in
there.
(Laughter.)
KEITH O'TOOLE: I would like to see someone enforce that.
(Laughter.)
KAREN COX: You know, I know we have approved 9 feet. 9-foot length -- spaces
before, so I would be comfortable going on 9 feet.
JAMES MARTIN: I-JOHN NOWICKI: Can I just ask Mr. Hellaby a question?
Do you know what the size ofthe Wegmans parking spaces are?
JOHN HELLABY: I don't want to give you an answer, but I do know they're smaller than
the 9 112-foot,and I know we have agreed to that with Wegmans.
JAMES MARTIN: I think they're fine.
DAVID LIND SAY: I don't think they are any smaller than 9. You're talking about the
Wegmans parking lot?
JOHN NOWICKI: Yes.
DAVID LINDSAY: I don't think they were smaller than 9. We were just looking at the
Wegmans -- with the Target application. I think they were 9-JOHN NOWICKI: Smaller, it gets it a little tighter. You start get painting -- you will be
dinging cars allover the place.
JAMES MARTIN: Did you do an interim calculation, if you only got to 9, how many
spaces?
MR. FROMBERGER: It would be half. It would be half of the 70. About 35.
JAMES MARTIN: I mean, what is your position on the lot being totally full at anyone
time? Is that going to happen? Now, let's allow for snow and all that other kind of, you know,
wintertime activity, but is there potential for the lot to be entirely full?
MR. NEARPASS: Yes, I believe there is. We're not building in excess of, you know,
capacity. We're building what we anticipate, you know, based on the displacement of parking as
a result of the expansion and the -- just the overall need for parking in the project. We were
originally anticipating at the 672 mark would be, you know, the ultimate goal and now we're
trying to get as close as possible to -- to that number.
JOHN NOWICKI: Can I ask you a question? Are people going to be charged to park
there? Will they be paying to park there?
MR. SCHWARTZ: Yes.
MR. NEARPASS: Yes.
JOHN NOWICKI: So if a person goes in there and occupies two spaces, how will that be
enforced?
MR. FROMBERGER: There is a parking attendant.
JOHN NOWICKI: There is? Full-time?
MR. FROMBERGER: Correct.
JOHN NOWICKI: So they will monitor the situation as far as how people are parking.
Are there shuttle buses to take people to the University and ?
MR. NEARPASS: Yes.
JOHN NOWICKI: That has taken into consideration as far as the shuttle buses getting in
through there, okay?
MR. NEARPASS: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: We have all seen this done in parking ramps and other places where
you have designated parking for compact or subcompact automobiles which probably obviously
would occupy much less space than a Hummer. So I don't know. This -- this is between a rock
and a hard spot on this one, because the language is vague. I think we have never approved
anything less than 9 feet, okay?
What is the experience of the parking lots at the University of Rochester? Do you have a
lot of crumpled fenders and, you know,dinged bumpers and things like that trying to get out of
that type of a space?
MR. SCHWARTZ: I can let the man who parks there on a daily basis -JAMES MARTIN: I'm sorry, name?
MR. SCHWARTZ: Hi. Mark Schwartz. Urn, you know, we may get complaints from
time to time of somebody giving somebody else a door ding, but that happens just as much on the
small lots as on the bigger lots. Urn, there -- there is no -- no crumpled fenders or accidents
because of the narrow spaces.
GEORGE BRINKWART: I can tell you I despise narrow spaces. They're a pain in the
butt in the wintertime. You get your coat full of salt.
MR. NEARPASS: If -- just to speed up the process, if the Board is comfortable with going
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to 9 by 19 feet, which it sounds like they have done in the past for -- accommodating parking
spaces, that would at least allow us to recapture, I think, approximately 35 spaces. We would be
amenable for proposing that.
JOHN NOWICKI: Let's do it that way.
JAMES MARTIN: I think we would feel more comfortable since we already set the
precedent on 9 feet. You have also asked for 18 feet rather than 19 feet.
KAREN COX: He just said they would be amenable going 9 by 19.
JAMES MARTIN: I heard that.
MR. NEARPASS: I'm sorry, I meant to say 9 by 18, excuse me.
JAMES MARTIN: 9 by 18?
MR. NEARPASS: Correct.
JAMES MARTIN: I don't have a significant problem with the 18 feet. Okay? Myself.
JOHN NOWICKI: I don't.
JAMES MARTIN: I defer to the rest of the Board.
JOHN NOWICKI: I will take the 9.
The Board indicated they had no problem with the 18 feet.
JAMES MARTIN: All right. I think we're in a consensus, all right. When we get to the-I will list this as, you know, you know, as an action of the Board. You know, we're going to need
a motion on this to waive that requirement, okay? Which we will do before we do any formal
vote on this, okay?
MR. NEARPASS: Okay.
JAMES MARTIN: On the fencing, I was here for some of the presentations the University
made to the Town Board and to the Planning Board, obviously, and I believe that there was an
expectation that we would have some sort of a hard-scape decorative fence along Scottsville
Road as part of the incentive amenity package that was approved by the Town Board. My way of
thinking, and I will let the rest of the Board chime in on this, to go to, you know, a cedar-type
fencing is not what I think the expectation was when this was originally approved. At least in my
mind.
KAREN COX: The split-rail, you mean?
JAMES MARTIN: The split-rail.
JOHN NOWICKI: They're showing aluminum on the last page.
KAREN COX: If you take a look at one of these -- they're showing two different types.
One of them is aluminum, between brick pilasters. L-3.
JAMES MARTIN: Where is the split-rail?
JOHN HELLABY: I don't think it is in here.
KAREN COX: Well, there is elevations of what it would look like, and the split-rail is in
here.
MR. NEARPASS: There should be elevations showing both designs there.
MR. FROMBERGER: Correct. There are two elevations. The thought was the split-rail
fence would kind of keep more in line with the Empire Beefberming where you have the pine
trees, the berm, the rolling berms, and this would be more of a transition into that similar feel
with a hard scape of a fencing that did not look like a cemetery or more rigid fence along the
fence there.
JOHN NOWICKI: Can I ask you a question in regards to that? Pat (Tindale), I will direct
this question to you. Was it considered that -- why was fencing considered at all rather than
landscaping?
PAT TINDALE: I didn't -- we were not on the fencing bit at all. We just strictly looked at
plantings.
MR. FROMBERGER: This option came up after we received approval from the
Conservation Board.
JOHN NOWICKI: It was a Town Board issue then?
MR. NEARPASS: As part of the incentive zoning process, we agreed to provide -- with
some additional landscaping, and then specifically some form of decorative fence along the front
entrance, as well.
KAREN COX: Did they explain why?
MR. NEARPASS: I just think they thought it would be -- having some form offence there
would add some more attractive landscaping features and decorative features to the area. So that
is what we came up -- as part of that, and came up with the two designs for the Board to
consider.
KAREN COX: I guess it is more of a -JAMES MARTIN: Say it again.
KAREN COX: I guess that is kind of an objective type of requirement.
JAMES MARTIN: Well, I'm not so sure it was objective -- or subjective -- I think there
was an expectation that was -- the fence we were going to have was the -KEITH O'TOOLE: Mr. Chairman, my understanding from talking with Counsel for the
Town Board is that there is an expectation, masonry columns, wrought-iron-look fence. That's-that was the bill of goods that was sold.
JAMES MARTIN: Right. Absolutely.
KEITH O'TOOLE: There was never any discussion that I'm aware -JOHN NOWICKI: That was at the Town Board level.
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KEITH O'TOOLE: That's correct.
JAMES MARTIN: So, I mean, as far as, you know, site plan approval, you know, the
Town Board expects that you're going to have the decorative wrought-rron-look fence, and I
don't feel it is the prerogative of this Board to change that. If you want to go back to the Town
Board.
MR. NEARPASS: I think we have shown one of the other -- the original design.
JOHN NOWICKI: Yes.
MR. NEARPASS: If that -JOHN NOWICKI: There is a couple members of this Board that feel landscaping would
have been sufficient, but we're not going to go against the Town Board.
MR. NEARPASS: I wouldn't want you to do that either.
KAREN COX: We have to answer to a higher power, right?
(Laughter.)
JAMES MARTIN: So I mean basically, you know, what was approved by the Town Board
as part of the incentive amenity package I think remains in force, as far as we're concerned,
okay?
JIM POWERS: Only question I have at the moment, you said that they would be paying to
park there on Scottsville Road?
MR. NEARPASS: Yes.
JIM POWERS: And where will they pay? At the University itself, or at the parking lot?
MR. SCHWARTZ: It is payroll deduction.
MR. NEARPASS: It would be deducted automatically from the payroll.
JIM POWERS: Would they get some kind of a sticker or identification that would go in
the car?
MR. SCHWARTZ: It would be a sticker on the car.
JIM POWERS: Do you have any problems with the width of the entrance off383 as far as
emergency vehicles are considered?
MR. NEARPASS: No. I believe we're showing it is approximately 37-JIM POWERS: 36.
MR. NEARPASS: 36 or so feet, and I think that would be sufficient for any emergency
access.
JIM POWERS: If you had cars stacked up in the two outgoing lanes, then what do you do?
Then you're left with 12 feet. Could that handle a big fire truck?
MR. FROMBERGER: A 12-foot lane, yes.
MR. NEARPASS: Yes. I think that would be able to handle that.
MR. FROMBERGER: We have three 12-foot lanes. Two going out and one coming in.
So if something unfortunately happened at one of the entrances, they could still use it. There is a
2-foot wide shoulder on both sides. Then in the worse case, they could drive on top of the
landscaping or around it.
KAREN COX: I don't have any questions. I guess with the fence issue, I defer to a higher
power on that.
JOHN HELLABY: Help me understand the day-to-day operations a little bit better. There
is -- you say payroll deduction. So I got to believe these are all employees parking in this lot, and
there is some sort of window sticker.
All right, there is a shift change at the hospital. 200 cars roll in there. And in that 200 cars,
you got a couple of people who have relatives in the hospital, jammed into a parking space, get
on the bus, get dropped off at the front door. How is that situation policed as far as, okay, you
fmd a violator? Is there somebody that literally drives around in one of your U of R security
vehicles constantly? I know you got a manned station here, this 10 by 10 thing.
MR. NEARPASS: Yes. There is the parking lot attendant, and also the parking that will
be patrolled by University, you know, secunty as part of their -- you know, as part of their rounds
they make.
JOHN HELLABY: If you fmd a car that doesn't belong on this lot, what occurs?
MR. NEARPASS: Well-JOHN HELLABY: Is it towed away?
MR. NEARPASS: The same thing that occurs at the University. If -- if a car is, you know,
inappropriately parked, which would be either start with a ticket.
MR. SCHWARTZ: They get tickets.
JOHN HELLABY: They do get tickets?
KAREN COX: And they're enforceable -JOHN HELLABY: Repeat violators towed out?
MR. SCHWARTZ: They get towed, yes.
JOHN HELLABY: As far as construction, sequencing, time frame, can you walk me
through what you envision if this thing is approved, some sort of construction schedule as far as
what is going to take place on Scottsville Road and the lot itself?
MR. FROMBERGER: In regard to the construction schedule, we are -- probably the
largest delay will be the improvements on Scottsville Road. What we hope to have is the
demolition of the building frrst and construction of the parking lot all set up for completion of the
improvements on Scottsville Road, which would probably take about six months or less. What
we're trying to do is open up in the summer months to have them for parking -- back in July is the
game plan.
JOHN HELLABY: Size of the shuttle bus that runs back and forth, just out of curiosity?
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MR. FROMBERGER: Typical city school bus. It will be running around -- right now it is
programmed for 2:00 in the morning and then 1:00 in the afternoon. If there are any
emergencies or someone needs to go run out, it will probably be a taxi service that will drop them
off. The parking lot won't be used by patients. It is mainly U ofR staff, personnel.
JOHN HELLABY: Any other security other than the on-site personnel as far as cameras
and things like that?
MR. FROMBERGER: There will be cameras on site in sufficient need to cover the area.
There is also proposed two blue phone booth lights by the shelters.
JOHN HELLABY: That's all I got right now.
JAMES MARTIN: Not to steal Mr. Karelus' thunder, but in his comments, the drainage
easement and access easements need to be provided to the Town, and adjacent RG&E, Frontier
properties. You know, they should be shown where the project storm water management area is
and along the driveway into the site, and access to pond area. They should be described to the
Town of Chili, RG&E and Frontier Communications and their successors or assigns since the
pond area will service the proposed and future uses associated with these three properties. Okay?
So that is going to be a requirement.
MR. FROMBERGER: I have had those discussions with -- I had those discussions with
Chris (Karelus), and we will be adding that to the plan.
JAMES MARTIN: All right.
JOHN NOWICKI: Drainage district. In or out?
MR. FROMBERGER: We are out ofthe drainage district. We have submitted the
paperwork for that.
JOHN NOWICKI: You have. Okay.
MR. NEARPASS: Yes. George (Brinkwart), could you just walk me through how the bus
is going to pick up the folks that are parking there?
MR. FROMBERGER: Sure. There is a detail sheet that shows the bus loop on it. I
believe it is the last of the MRB plans, but to go over to the board here, I will show you.
On the site plan, there are also some flow arrows. The bus will come in, loop down the
first row (indicating), come down, stop at the first shelter, and then drive straight across, pick up
at the second shelter and then loop back out and back onto Scottsville Road, heading northbound
(indicating).
CHRIS KARELUS: There was another condition that I asked the Board put on the
project's approval, about the overall plan. We're going to work with the State to make sure
through construction the plans concur with what the expectations of the Town Board were, as
well. If at any point they -- you know, the amenity package varies from the plan that is approved,
this plan would have to be revisited at the Town Board for consideration.
JAMES MARTIN: All right.
DAVID LINDSAY: We're going to ask for some turning movements for the emergency
vehicle access. I see you have one for the buses, but just touch base with the Fire Marshal. In
regards to the easement on the pond, we're not looking for a maintenance easement, but I think I
alluded to in my letter the new local laws, we're looking for an emergency access easement and
there will be a storm water management agreement you will have to enter into with the Town.
And you can work through that with me, or Ken (Hurley) from Lu Engineers can get you a copy
of the standard agreement.
MR. NEARPASS: Okay.
JAMES MARTIN: So I have captured pending Town Engineer approval on all of those
items.
DAVID LINDSAY: Yes. That will cover it.
JAMES MARTIN: That will cover it.
PAT TINDALE: We stamped the plans approved, but if something happens different with
the fencing, I guess they would have to come back. But they were approved, their landscaping
plans.
FRED TROTT: Initially when they talked, they talked in the future if they need a signal
light at the intersection, they were going to put that in. Is that still that way?
MR. NEARPASS: Well, that was as part of our review with -- we did a traffic study and
submitted it to the DOT, and there -- at this time, there -- it does not meet the warrant
requirements for a traffic signal, is what the conclusions in that study were that the DOT had
reviewed.
FRED TROTT: If it does fail in the future, would that be your responsibility?
KAREN COX: Well, there is going to be a finite number of cars going in and out. There
is only a certain number of spaces. It is not like a -- you know, a shopping plaza where you build
part of it and then you build more and you build more. So their traffic report would have taken
mto account that -- those -- that fmite number of vehicles. The road itself might experience
increased traffic from other locations. But that -- you know, and that might cause some capacity
problems, but it wouldn't be the applicant's responsibility to address that.
MR. NEARPASS: And also, just -- to bear in mind, the durationallimits on this project.
This is not a permanent parking facility. This -- and that is what part of the incentive zoning
process was. It is a temporary parking facility with its initial term of five years with an option of
renewal for another five years. So this is something that is not designed and envisioned by us or
the Town as being some sort of permanent off-site parking facility.
KAREN COX: So I'm comfortable if the State has looked at the traffic report and said that
they don't foresee a need for a signal in the future, due to this development, that the applicant
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won't need to put loops in or anything right now.
JAMES MARTIN: Yes, I'm assuming at the end of the University of Rochester's
utilization of the property, you know, if it occurs somewhere down the road and something new
came in, obviously it would require, you know, a new study and could meet a warrant
requirement to have a traffic signal there.
CHRIS KARELUS: If I could just lend this assurance, too. The third leg of the
intersection, which would be their only impact area, they have one of the highest impacts you
would have to evaluate as far as traffic generators. So basically without the warrant now, there is
nothing more this project could present to that intersection that is currently under plan. So
basically, at both peaks, that is one of your higher users, by IT standards.
COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE:
CHARLES RETTIG, Coldwater Road
MR. RETTIG: Just a general question. Is there any emergency vehicle ingress other than
the main entrance?
JAMES MARTIN: To the site?
MR. RETTIG: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: Based on the site plan, the answer is there is only a single egress point
from Scottsville Road into the site.
MR. RETTIG: If that should be blocked by emergency -- by an accident or something,
how does emergency -- how otherwise do emergency vehicles get into the lot? And has that been
approved by the Fire Marshal?
MR. NEARPASS: Well, again, the original access, we're not closing off any access that is
otherwise currently there that served the Logan's Party House. We're utilizing the same one
ingress and egress point that has been there at that site for a while.
MR. RETTIG: That is not the question I asked. I asked the question is there any separate
emergency ingress if that --- if that -- if that entrance is blocked.
MR. FROMBERGER: There's three lanes of travel in there. If they all get blocked, you're
correct, there is only one egress point.
MR. NEARPASS: Again, that is three lanes of traffic, 36 feet, plus additional 2 feet of
shoulder, that is approximately 40 feet of ingress and egress for access point that we feel is
sufficient for emergency vehicles to access.
MR. RETTIG: And is that acceptable by the Fire Marshal and -JAMES MARTIN: The only comment from the Fire Marshal is that they coordinated with
the Fire Marshal and there is addition of one additional hydrant in the yard. That is the only
comment that the Fire Marshal has made.
James Martin made a motion to close the public hearing, and John Nowicki seconded the motion.
The Board was unanimously in favor of the motion to close the public hearing.
The Public Hearing portion of this application was closed at this time.
JAMES MARTIN: Keith (O'Toole), clarification issue, the Town Board acted as lead
agency as far as SEQR on this project for the incentive amenity zoning package. Is that
comprehensive, or do we have to do a SEQR review on the site plan itself?
KEITH O'TOOLE: My understanding is it was a coordinated review, so...
JAMES MARTIN: I'm sorry?
KEITH O'TOOLE: My understanding is that we're done.
JAMES MARTIN: Thank you.
KEITH O'TOOLE: Mr. Chairman, I have been corrected. Apparently it was not a
coordinated review, so we have to do our own SEQR review.
JAMES MARTIN: I was suspicious that was the case.
KEITH O'TOOLE: My apologies.
MR. NEARPASS: If! could ask, I believe when they were back before this Board in
November, the Planning Board did not object to the Town Board as acting as SEQR lead agency.
I think the intent of that was -- this was a coordinated review for the incentive zoning project,
and the Town -- or the Planning Board was listed as -- in -- as an involved agency on the SEQR
EAF form that was initially completed.
CHRIS KARELUS: Greg (Nearpass), I think, if! can, what came to this Board was the
incentive process. They had a sketch plan review that gives the vote of confidence to the Town
Board to act on the incentive package. So the SEQR was -- submitted to the Town Board was
just for incentive. So -- so the SEQR that we're doing tonight is going to be for site plan.
Adequate forms have been submitted for the Board to act in favor or to make a decision tonight
for that action.
MR. NEARP ASS: Okay.
James Martin made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be an unlisted
action with no significant environmental impact, and the Board all voted yes on the motion.
James Martin reviewed the proposed conditions with the Board.
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JAMES MARTIN: I read the statement about the access easements, all right, that are
required to the Town of Chili on the properties of this particular application.
James Martin further reviewed the proposed conditions with the Board.
JAMES MARTIN: Now, before we go ahead with the formal vote, I want to make a
motion that the Planning Board shall waive the requirement fee -- the requirement for parking
space size to be 9 1/2 by 19 and reduce that size to 9 by 18. Do I have a second to that motion?
JOHN NOWICKI: Second.
JAMES MARTIN: Motion has been seconded. On the motion to waive the requirement
on the parking space size?
The Board approved the motion by a vote of 5 yes to 1 no (George Brinkwart).
DECISION:

Unanimously approved by a vote of6 yes with the following conditions:
1.

The Town Board of the Town of Chili, at their December 28,2007
meeting per Resolutions 345 and 346 apfroved an amenities incentives
package associated with this project. Al aspects of that package must be
complied with unless altered by the Town Board.

2.

The applicant shall comply with all Monroe County Development Review
Committee comments.

3.

Pending Town Engineer approval.

4.

Drainage easement and access easement should be provided to the Town
and adjacent RG & E and Niagara Lockport and Ontario Power Company
properties. These easements should be shown over the project's storm
water management area and along the driveway into the site to access the
pond area. The easements should be described to "Town of Chili, RG & E
and Niagara Lockport and Ontario Power Company and their successors
and/or assigns" since this pond area will service the proposed and future
uses associated with these three properties.

The Planning Board approved a motion to waive the requirement that parking
spaces shall be 9.5 feet by 19 feet. The Board shall allow parking spaces to be 9
feet by 18 feet.
Note: Final site plan approval has been waived by the Planning Board.
MR. NEARPASS: One quick question. Was that approval both preliminary and final site
plan approval.
JAMES MARTIN: I'm sorry.
KAREN COX: You're slipping.
JAMES MARTIN: Thank you for bringing that to our attention. Yes, you have paid the
fee for final. Is it the Board's prerogative to waive final?
The Board agreed to waive the final.
There was a recess in the meeting.
FOR DISCUSSION:
1.

Indus Chili Avenue Associates, LLC, 1170 Pittsford-Victor Road, Pittsford, New York
14534 for proposed 67 room Microtel motel at property located at 3260 Chili Avenue in
G.B. zone.

Peter Romeo, Jet Mehta and Darryl Martin were present to represent the application.
MR. ROMEO: Good evening, Mr. Chairman. My name is Peter Romeo. Good evening to
you, the Planning Board and the advisors. I have with me Jet Mehta, who represents the
developers and Darryl Martin, who is the architect for the building.
So with your permission, I would like to move over to the Board. You should have two
versions of a site plan. That on the larger sheet was one that we submitted to the Town before a
meeting with the DRC. And subsequent to that, I revised this to at least partially address some of
the concerns that were surfaced at the DRC. The principle one providing access to the rear of the
building, and that requirement that essentially took the parking that was hauled to the south of the
building and divided it up so that -- it's almost 50 :percent to the north and 50 percent to the south.
Part of this proposal involves the resubdivision of a parcel that currently extends all of the
way to Chili Avenue and encompasses the Valvo line Instant Oil Change. The resubdivision
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proposal involves creating a separate north property line for Valvoline and a property line on the
west side of the existing driveway so that Valvoline will have its own tax account number.
It's proposed that the -- that the major lot, which is the one in which the Microtel is being
proposed, would include that existing access drive that runs all of the way from Chili Avenue to
the north and hooks around to the east and hooks up with the west side of the plaza.
What we're proposing is a three-story Microtel, which creates an area variance for height.
The existing maximum height that is permitted is 35 feet, and the three-story Microtel generates
an overall height at the ridge line of, I believe, 39-foot or 39-foot, 8.
And I believe that I distributed or delivered to the Town some progress photographs for a
three-story Microtel that is under construction in the Village of Bath, New York. That's an area
where we also had a maximum 35-foot height variance, and our rationale stated that because of
the fact that the ends of the building are, in fact, behind -- behind ends, that the -- that maximum
ridge height never occurring on a gable end has significantly less visual impact than if it were a
gable-ended building.
What we're proposing is a 67-room facility. Both schemes provide the necessary parking,
namely one per guest room and one for employees, totaling 71 -- 71 cars.
I still have some discussion that needs to be generated with the Fire Marshal. He was at
school last week. I figured I would give him a break yesterday and not bug him. I tried calling
him today and left a message because I believe there is that, the letter he issued was a
commentary based on this site plan (indicating) and not this one (indicating). So I'm awaiting his
return phone call to verify whether or not my conclusion is, in fact, accurate.
I also brought with me some color copies of a two-story version that shows much better the
combination of materials. You can pass these around. I think we have enough. There should be
more than enough.
This is a two-story facility that we did in the Town of Allegheny. We referred to it as the
Olean Microtel, because it is just outside the City of Olean, the city limits, and it is right across
the street from St. Bonaventure College. So it grves you some idea of the combination of
materials that we utilized at that facility.
And the elevations that Mr. Martin brought with him today, I will let him describe them as
soon as you have the opportunity to comment on issues relating to the site plan.
To reiterate, the existing driveway, all right, will be the responsibility of the owner of the
Microtel parcel to maintain and to improve.
It is our intention to further develop a landscaping plan, a site lighting plan that would
address two things either separately or in combination, namely the aesthetic features of ground
surfaces and adequacy of lighting for safety without intruding on the adjacent single-family
residences.
The developer has just received a fee proposal from Avery Engineering to render a variety
of engineering related services, including a -- the documentation of existing topography, the
documentation of the existing vegetation on the site, a documentation of the location of the
adjacent single-family residences. The latter issue is the one that surfaced at the DRC meeting,
and I believe that is an extremely valid one, because it helps to define the degree of open space
between the proposed development on this parcel, compared to what exists at the rear yards of
the flanking properties.
I assume you got the letter from the Fire Marshal. He speaks of minimum width for fire
lanes, the capacity of the existing hydrant that is located in the -- what would be the northeast
comer of the Valvoline Instant Oil Change, location for Fire Department connection, which is
really a detail-- minor detail to be resolved. We'll get some other issues clarified and resolved.
So I anticipate that some tweaking will be done with this plan (indicating) -- rather with
this plan (indicating), with the plan that you see colored in order to resp'ond to his concerns.
I will let Mr. Martin talk about the proposed materials for the building itself and the
wall-mounted building signage that is bemg proposed for this facility.
On both of these preliminary site plans we have respected the Town requirement of no
more than ten contiguous parking spaces without the -- WIth landscaped definitions between
them, planting clusters. Depending on the conclusion of the discussion with the Fire Marshal,
these 24-foot aisles may have to be opened up some to accommodate a 26-foot fire lane, and
there will be some adjustments made to satisfy his requirements.
So also, um, in order for this facility -- or for this proposal to proceed, it requires a
conditional use permit as motels are not allowed by right in a GB zoning district. That's all that I
can think of at this point. So I defer to you. If you prefer to ask questions about the site plan
before we bring Mr. Martin up, the choice is yours.
JAMES MARTIN: Any significant questions right now for Mr. Romeo?
JOHN NOWICKI: You mean as far as the site goes?
JAMES MARTIN: Yes.
JOHN NOWICKI: I think the Fire Marshal is the very important question to be addressed.
There will be some drainage issues.
MR. ROMEO: Speaking of drainage, there is an existing detention basin at -- just north of
the Valvoline Instant 011 Change facility. I have noted it here (indicating). As part of the civil
engineer services, this needs to be evaluated relative to adequate capacity of what it serves
currently, plus the storm water loads that are generated by the developed parcel assigned to the
Microtel. It may require a combination of a detention basin and subsurface dispersal. We have
had to accommodate that condition in the Allegheny Microtel, and it -- and it has been
successful.
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JOHN NOWICKI: Does the building itself have downspouts that will be discharging to
the surface? Or are they tying into the storm water system?
MR. ROMEO: The downspouts, because of the fact that we have parking in front and
back, in order to avoid a potential problem of -- of icing up sidewalks, right, I anticipate that -that all of the roof drainage will, in fact, be piped instead of being allowed to flow surface onto
public walkways.
TIM POWERS: Are you going to have a separate entrance to the parking behind this
motel-MR. ROMEO: There is.
TIMPOWERS: -- from off of -- from where? From the plaza itself? Or are you going to
use the fire lanes to go around the building?
MR. ROMEO: Yeah. Currently -- I thought initially you were talking about entrances to
the building. There are, in fact, two entrances -TIM POWERS: I mean to the site.
MR. ROMEO: Yes, I understand that.
What I proposed is taking a driveway off the existing driveway, all right, and -- if you drive
north along the existing driveway, I propose extending that pavement continuously to the north to
feed the south, what I call the south parking area. And then there is a loop, all right, that allows
one not only to drive a domestic vehicle, but emergency vehicle to the back of the building, and
that drive allows access for emergency equipment plus parking for customers.
Then on the east side of the building, there is a drive, a one-way drive that allows egress
for patrons who utilize the building, and also allows egress for emergency vehicles.
JAMES MARTIN: Is your question -- there is a secondary access coming from Chi-Paul
Plaza to the site.
TIMPOWERS: Is that the one next to the restaurant there, or down -JAMES MARTIN: Yes.
MR. ROMEO: There is a gap.
JAMES MARTIN: There is an existing semi-paved, I will call it at this time, roadway
between the plaza -MR. ROMEO: Correct.
JAMES MARTIN: -- and this site, so there are two -- there are two access points actually
to the location.
MR. ROMEO: Yes. There are two access points to the existing driveway, all right, that -that emanates on Chili Avenue. The driveway runs north and then takes a bend to the east behind
the Bank of Castile and links up with paved access on the west side of the plaza. But once you
get to the plaza, west wall, it also continues easterly into the heart of the plaza parking.
TIMPOWERS: Once you go up, up the driveway and you're on the property of the motel,
that is the only way in and out?
MR. ROMEO: No. There is a way in and out also from the plaza.
TIMPOWERS: I'm talking about once you're on site, in the parking area of the motel.
MR. ROMEO: Yes.
TIM POWERS: You only have the one way out?
MR. ROMEO: Correct.
TIM POWERS: In and around?
MR. ROMEO: Correct.
TIMPOWERS: How big are your parking spots going to be? What are the measurements
on them? Do you know offhand?
MR. ROMEO: Yes. Both site plans indicate that we have complied with the Town's
minimum criterion. Namely, they're 9 1/2 feet wide by 19 feet deep.
TIM POWERS: All of those?
MR. ROMEO: Except those that are handicapped spots, and we have accommodated the
State-code-mandated parking slot width plus the access aisle. They're 8 -- 8 feet parking aisle -parking lane and then an 8-foot access aisle. Although, after tonight, we may rethink that.
(Laughter.)
JAMES MARTIN: Having, you know, parked and observed the site, all right, from behind
the bank and looking at the proxinnty to the residential neighborhood basically to the west and to
the northwest to some degree, um, and in looking at the height of the building, I think we're
going to have to really work hard on how we're going to, you know, propose buffering, all right,
between the residential and the building itself if this thing actually goes forward. I know there -there is elevation to the north essentially, and that's not a lot, and some of the big pine trees that
were in there are gone now, I think, thanks to the wind storm that we just had. But clearly, I -- I
mean I -- I can see those houses, okay, to the west, and to the northwest. So I think that that's,
Peter (Romeo), something that is going to have to be strongly looked at from a landscaping
buffering perspective on any plan that moves forward on this particular site.
MR. ROMEO: Plus, you know, I think the amount of open space from -- from this west
property line to the actual residential structures is a significant element to consider when
evaluating the adequacy of that open space and the buffering.
JAMES MARTIN: I'm just bringing it up, because, as I sat there and observed, you know,
looking around, clearly I could see those houses over there. And -- it is a concern.
TIMPOWERS: Is the Microtel on Lehigh Station Road the same Microtel firm that wants
to build this Microtel?
MR. ROMEO: No. No. The -- the -- the prototype is of the same genesis. Essentially the
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guest rooms are based on the -- on a 12-foot module, and there are three guest room types. There
IS a -- there is what is called a single queen, accommodates a single queen size bed, a double
queen, which accommodates two and the suite which is the -- is the deepest and largest of all of
the units of all of the guest room types. But the genesis is the same, for all of them. The layout
of each of the guest rooms gets tweaked on a regular basis by Corporate to enhance their
appearance and also to enhance their efficiency.
llM POWERS: That design over there IS so much different than the one that you're
proposing to put here.
MR. ROMEO: Well, we think -- well-llM POWERS: I like the one I saw over there.
MR. ROMEO: Do you? Is it all vinyl siding?
llM POWERS: Well, it has the double wings and the crossover, and it's -- I don't know. I
think it is vinyl siding.
MR. ROMEO: It's a backhanded question. I'm sorry.
JAMES MARTIN: Question for Mr. Mehta. I think he talked about this before, but will
there be any continental breakfast offered as part of the room package?
MR. MEHTA: There is.
JAMES MARTIN: There is. There is going to be a small seating area.
MR. MEHTA: There is.
JAMES MARTIN: With a typical-- I have had them many, many times, continental
breakfast.
MR. MEHTA: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: I wanted to clarify that issue.
MR. ROMEO: I think the first drawing package that I delivered to the Town has a floor
plan of each of the three floors, and even though they're relatively small scale, I think you can
pick up the -- the patron seating area for that continental breakfast.
JOHN NOWICKI: You ready? Okay. This is my opinion only. We're very, very close in
this Town to having installed an Architectural Review Board.
JAMES MARTIN: Committee. Not a Board.
JOHN NOWICKI: Committee. That should be in place, to my understanding, around
April. And I, myself personally on this Board, would not want to see this application come
before this Board until it was reviewed by the Architectural Review Committee to see if it would
fit and accommodate the site and the neighborhood.
JAMES MARTIN: I think procedurally, if this happens, we have the Architectural Review
Committee in place, procedurally that would be a concurrent effort, okay? The application
would come in with whatever plan, architectural plans would accompany it, and at that time,
since this is in a General Business zone, I'm trying to remember how we outlined an automatic
review that would be triggered. I believe General Business would trigger an automatic review of
this project. So it would be concurrent with the application, the architectural plans would go to
the Architectural Review Committee for input to the Planning Board.
JOHN NOWICKI: Okay. Because I would want that input first -MR. ROMEO: We're aware of -- of that movement. It is my understanding that there has
been even a draft version of it that is available, so it's incumbent upon us to review what the
Town has, read it, take notes and proceed accordingly.
JfM POWERS: Why was this particular site chosen for a motel? We have no historical
museums or anything of that nature that might attract people.
MR. ROMEO: I think you're -- that you're downplaying the significance of the Town of
Chili.
llM POWERS: No, I'm not downplaying it. No way.
MR. ROMEO: You don't think so?
llM POWERS: I'm serious as to why this particular location was selected.
MR. ROMEO: I will leave that to Mr. Mehta to respond.
MR. MEHTA: We thought -JAMES MARTIN: Go ahead. Please come forward, Mr. Mehta.
MR. MEHTA: My name is Jet Mehta. We thought this site serves a community
infrastructure need for business and tourist travellers. We, my company, has been developing,
owns and operates a number of these facilities. We have done it for a number of years. We look
for sites off of State routes, near heavy retail corridors. Rooftops. We really had all of the site
characteristics we look for. Chili Center is really the only place in Chili we think we can put the
property. North Chili just doesn't have the services the hotel customers would need, restaurants,
banks, gas stations.
llM POWERS: You got a college in North Chili.
MR. MEHTA: I'm aware of that. A university on its own, and we have these properties in
college towns, doesn't generate the business 52 weeks a year like we need. We might have a
Parents Weekend and graduation where we'll see some business, but these properties are largely
filled with leisure travellers and business travellers.
KAREN COX: Well, that -- I mean that answered one of the questions I was going to ask.
MR. MEHTA: This site, urn -- the Microtel brand is owned by the Hyatt Corporation. I
showed this site to representatives from Hyatt, Hilton and Intercontinental. They all approved
this site. We have done a market study. We really feel strongly about the location.
GEORGE BRINKWART: Well, I guess that speaks highly of Chili. I'm glad to see that
you have chosen us.
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A number of questions here, but I think one -- you know, architectural, of course, is going
to be a very important issue for us, as is landscaping once we get in landscaping plans to Pat
(Tindale).
Also, I would like to stress pedestrian access. I think it would be nice if you showed some
sort of pedestrian access to the sidewalk out on Chili Ave. When you do the lighting plan, if you
could possibly provide us with contours as opposed to those lighting plans that have those matrix
of numbers that no one can read and understand.
MR. ROMEO: They're not that tough to figure out.
GEORGE BRINKWART: Contour plan is much easier.
MR. ROMEO: Well, we'll give you both.
GEORGE BRINKWART: I'm just suggesting that the contours are much easier to
understand.
MR. ROMEO: It is customary for us to do both, to show the contours, all right, and then
each contour is given a letter designation and the chart tells you what the letter designation
converts to in foot candles.
GEORGE BRINKWART: Very good.
JAMES MARTIN: Just a follow-up on the sidewalk comment. You know, you
commented on the fact that, you know, you try to locate in areas or sites where you have access
to other types of necessities, banks, restaurants, things like that. You might want to consider
sidewalk access over to the Kravetz property, because that is where the restaurants are, okay?
And so just something to think of from a site plan perspective.
MR. MEHTA: That's a good idea.
JAMES MARTIN: I just thought of that when you said that.
JOHN NOWICKI: One of these on site plan, because ofthe tightness we have here when
it comes to drainage, I have seen projects where they have gone to pervious pavements and you
may want to consider pervious pavements in your storm water management program.
JAMES MARTIN: It is my understanding that Avery is going to do a lot of the
engineering, so will there be a lot more information forthcoming on this project.
MR. ROMEO: The only thing I anticipate Avery would not do would be the site lighting.
We would have Q-Tech do that. They have done it for all of our developments including the
Dunkin' Donuts and we never have been embarrassed with the end product.
KAREN COX: Was there a reason that three stories was chosen as opposed to the two
here? Because you got -- I mean 1-- if you -- if you want my feelings, the two-story one is a lot
more attractive to me than the three-story.
MR. MEHTA: The two-story properties -- we built that property, I think, four years ago.
Two-story properties are almost nonexistent. None of the major franchise players will do
two-stories. It looks too much like a motel. This is a new construction.
KAREN COX: This looks -MR. MEHTA: That's the position the industry is taking. Personally, I -- I feel that way
also.
KAREN COX: I beg to differ with them. This to me looks somewhat similar to some
assisted living facilities or retirement communities we have in this area, but the three-story one,
which I have seen places, that screams hotel to me.
JOHN NOWICKI: You might want to point them down the road to Chili/Union. Go look
at the Legacy at Parklands. The Legacy at Parklands, go look at that.
JAMES MARTIN: Which is three stories.
MR. MEHTA: I don't think I -- I don't think I could get it approved with any ofthe brands
we have an affiliation with -- with two-stories. It is the direction I have from them.
KAREN COX: It probably is not as efficient from an operation standpoint, which I
understand, but I think the people who do these approving for you need to realize that we're
going to be looking for some -- something to break up the -- you know, the vertical feeling of
this, even if it is false roofs of some sort, or, you know, they're going to have to put some more
effort into the architectural portion of this.
And I -- you know, I -- I wish there was a way -- I understand the viewpoint that the hotel
needs to be near services, but I would love to know, I guess, if any of the property along Union
Street was looked at, you know, with the idea of a hotel in mind.
JAMES MARTIN: I can understand the rationale being close to other services. I mean I
can understand that.
KAREN COX: It's going to look so jammed in there.
JAMES MARTIN: The architect, you know, we have this picture, okay, of a two-story,
with the elements -- to me this almost looks like townhouses or condominiums. It -- and all we
really have is a black and white rendering of, you know, the proposal. You know, is -- is this
approach (indicating), you know, when we get this kind of a facade where it really looks more
like a -- you know, as a, say a condominium-type or a townhouse, is that possible from a
standpoint of an architectural standpoint?
MR. DARRYL MARTIN: What you're not seeing on the black and white is the depth of
the bumps in and out.
Here we have the singles, we have the doubles, we have the suites. So you will see an in
and out. You're looking at a two-dimensional drawing that will not give you that look at the
same time.
KAREN COX: We have pictures here ofa three-story. You know, personally I fmd it not
pleasing.
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KAREN COX: You can get an idea. The issue I have is the three-stories will look large
on that site and now you have got areas of light-colored vertical, urn, siding that is going to
visually make it look a whole lot taller. You know, maybe you can change things by usmg -MR. DARRYL MARTIN: We can soften up the vertical elements such as the tall peaks
and maybe break up for one-story all of the way around to get rid of -KAREN COX: Something to get rid of the monolithic look.
JAMES MARTIN: We have already agreed it would be brick on the exterior.
MR. DARRYL MARTIN: Correct.
KAREN COX: The whole thing.
JAMES MARTIN: Not the whole thing, but a fair portion of it would be bricked if this
goes forward. But I agree with John (Nowicki). I think architectural review and -- and when we
talk to DRC -- I don't know if that has been provided or not, we would see if we could provide a
draft of what those standards were going to be. I don't know if that has happened or not.
MR. DARRYL MARTIN: I guess we weren't -- we won't be able to see the draft. Ifwe
can come and look at it, but they weren't -- we wouldn't be able to get a copy of it.
JAMES MARTIN: You can't get a copy, but you can come and read it. That is a good
compromise.
JOHN HELLABY: I personally don't have a big issue with it. I think it is a streaming
thing again. But I would also like, upon your return, I know in the past we have asked more
along the lines of these cell tower providers to provide us with some sort of computer-generated
imaging, and I think it would be helpful. Again, we need the -- the Architectural Review Board's
input, but I think it would be helpful if we could generate something from say Chili Avenue and
the plaza aspect as to, you know, okay, you're talking three stories. What, in fact, does it look
like sitting there. I mean if you can come up with a computer-generated -- that would open
everybody's aspect up to say, well, that makes it a little easier to understand.
JAMES MARTIN: If you could superimpose the bank and all of that stuff from Chili
Avenue looking in, also, some sightings from the -- the elevations to the north and the west, that
would be very helpful.
MR. DARRYL MARTIN: Digital photography is great stuff. We should be able to do a
three-dimensional and superimpose that stuff.
JAMES MARTIN: Well, you know, it has been a need in the Town for a long time. There
is no question about that. I think Mr. Powers would even put attest to it would be nice to have a
hotel somewhere.
KAREN COX: If you have relatives you don't want staying at your house.
(Laughter.)
JAMES MARTIN: So I think we got to work with this. We got to see, you know, what we
can do to address the concerns and issues that are really going to exist here and see where we can
go. Okay?
MR. MEHTA: Okay.
JAMES MARTIN: So thanks for coming in and sharing this with us.
DECISION:

Discussion was focused on site issues such as screening of neighboring residential
properties and emergency vehicle access. Architectural aspects were also
discussed. Due to the size of the proposed building, the Board will be looking
for a design that is in character WIth other buildings in the area and is aligned
with the Town's architectural standards which are now in final draft form.

JAMES MARTIN: We're not done yet, Board.
Back in October, urn, we gave Nina Ball a 90-day extension on her conditional use permit,
the property Union Street, okay? And basically, there were a raft of previous conditions to be
met from past experience with Ms. Ball and we gave her 90 days.
Mr. Karelus and Mr. Shero have done inspections, and Mr. Karelus and Mr. Martin have
done inspections of the property. I believe at this point in time that she has essentially complied
with the previous conditions imposed by this Board. There are just a few odds and ends that I
think need to be cleaned up, and I think, Chris (Karelus), you have outlined them in your letter to
us. There's -- there is still some tires on the property that need to be sorted through. Some of
them are still usable; some are not. They need to be taken care of.
Obviously they can't do much with the Faving of the property at this point in time, all right,
but they did do some cold patches on some 0 the areas. They have done some restriping. And
in general, they have really cleaned up the property. They planted some new trees. So the way
we left it, we did not do SEQR that night on the extension of the conditional use.
What I would like to do is go ahead and proceed to do a SEQR determination on the
original application for her conditional use renewal and then move ahead with a motion to extend
the conditional use for one more year. I also understand that she does have a purchase offer in on
the property, which hopefully would be completed within that one-year period oftime, so we
would have a new owner to deal with as far as the property.
James Martin made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be an unlisted
action with no significant environmental impact, and the Board all voted yes on the motion.
JAMES MARTIN: On the motion to extend the conditional use permit, all previous
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conditions remain in place. And I'm going to add the one condition about removal of the tires
and there was a few other areas of some debris scattered around the back of the property that
needs to be cleaned up. I will add that as a condition of approval in conjunction with an previous
conditions on the application and the motion to extend the conditional use permit from one year.
John Nowicki seconded the motion.
DECISION:

Based on an inspection report submitted by the Building Department, the
applicant has essentially complied with the requirements imposed by this Board
at the October 16, 2007 Planning Board meeting. The Building Department will
continue to work with the applicant to complete any remaining issues on the site.
All previous conditions imposed by this Board remain in effect, as well as
additional conditions listed in 2/15/08 correspondence from Chris Karelus (copy
attached). The conditional use permit will now expire on January 31, 2009.

The meeting ended at 9:47 p.m.

